Bazzoni Abbiati, Giulia

From: Zuzanna Majewska <Zuzanna.Majewska@gdos.gov.pl>

Sent: 12 December 2019 10:52

To: SizewellC

Cc: Wioletta.Ladno@gdos.gov.pl; Dorota Toryfter-Szumanska

Subject: Re: Notification in relation to the Convention on Environmental Impact Assessment

in a Transboundary Context (the “Espoo Convention”)

Dear Giulia,

After consulting our regional authorities, we decided that Poland will not participate in the procedure under

paragraphs 5 to 8 of Article 3 and Articles 4 to 7 of the Espoo Convention and Article 7 of the EIA Directive in relation

to a new nuclear power station at Sizewell C, Leiston, Suffolk, England.
Nonetheless, Poland wishes to be kept informed about this application.

An official letter on this matter will be forwarded shortly.

Kind regards,

Zuzanna Majewska

Zuzanna Majewska
Specijalista / Specialist

Generalna Dyrekcja Ochrony Srodowiska / General Directorate for Environmental
Protection

Departament Ocen Oddziatywania na Srodowisko / EIA Department

Wydziat ds. Transgranicznych i Strategicznych Ocen Oddziatywania na Srodowisko /
Division of SEA and transboundary EIA/SEA

ul. Wawelska 52/54

00-922 Warszawa

tel.: +48 22 369-21-25

fax: +48 22 369-21-26

e-mail: zuzanna.majewska@gdos.gov.pl

W dniu 2019-11-12 o 16:23, SizewellC pisze:
Dear Zuzanna
Thanks you for you response. Please be aware that the EIA process has not commenced yet. The
Application for the new Nuclear Power Station at Sizewell C is expected in 2020 and | can confirm
that we will contact you again once the process starts. However, | understand you intent to send a
us a statement no later than 12" December 2019.

Please do not hesitate to contact us, should you require any clarification

Kind regards



Giulia
Giulia Bazzoni

EIA and Land Rights Advisor
Major Casework Directorate

The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN
Direct line: 0303 444 5655

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: Giulia.BazzoniAbbiati@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter@PINSgov
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.

From: Zuzanna Majewska <Zuzanna.Majewska@gdos.gov.pl>

Sent: 12 November 2019 14:08

To: TissotVanPatot, Ingrid <Ingrid.TissotVanPatot@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: Wioletta.Ladno@gdos.gov.pl; Dorota Toryfter-Szumarnska <Dorota.Szumanska@gdos.gov.pl>
Subject: Re: Notification in relation to the Convention on Environmental Impact Assessment in a
Transboundary Context (the “Espoo Convention”)

Dear Ingrid,

| acknowledge the recipient of the notification regarding a new nuclear power station at Sizewell C,
Leiston, Suffolk, England, dated on 31 October 2019.

First of all, | would like to thank you for provided information.

| need to forward all information and materials on planned project to our regional authority, which
is in charge of public participation to asses properly if Polish territory might be affected and thus we
need to be involved in the EIA process. If yes- we will submit comments on the project and possible
cross border environmental impacts to be examined in the environmental assessment report from
the public and authorities in Poland.

To properly inform the public, we need to translate fragments of documentation into Polish.

Nevertheless, we will give you our statement no later than 12th December 2019.

Kind regards,

Zuzanna



Zuzanna Majewska
Specjalista / Specialist

GENERALHA
DYREKCIA

Generalna Dyrekcja Ochrony Srodowiska / General Directorate for
OCHRONY Environmental Protection )

SRODOWISKA Departament Ocen Oddziatywania na Srodowisko / EIA Department
Wydziat ds. Transgranicznych i Strategicznych Ocen Oddziatywania na
Srodowisko / Division of SEA and transboundary EIA/SEA

ul. Wawelska 52/54

00-922 Warszawa

tel.: +48 22 369-21-25

fax: +48 22 369-21-26

e-mail: zuzanna.majewska@gdos.gov.pl
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Dear Sir /Madam

Please find attached a notification in relation to the Convention on Environmental Impact
Assessment in a Transboundary Context (the “Espoo Convention”) in connection with a proposed
new nuclear power station at Sizewell C, Leiston, Suffolk, England. The Proposed Development is
currently at the pre-application stage in the UK’s development consent process under the Planning
Act 2008 (PA 2008).

This letter notifies your State of the Proposed Development and explains how your State can
become involved in the decision process, including the environmental impact assessment (“EIA”)
procedure, if your State deems this appropriate.

Kind regards,

Ingrid Tissot van Patot
EIA and Land Rights Advisor

Major Casework Directorate

The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN
Direct Line: 0303 444 5864

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: ingrid.tissotvanpatot@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The Planning Inspectorate)
Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
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OCHRONY
SRODOWISKA

Zuzanna Majewska
Specijalista / Specialist

Generalna Dyrekcja Ochrony Srodowiska / General Directorate for Environmental
Protection

Departament Ocen Oddziatywania na Srodowisko / EIA Department

Wydziat ds. Transgranicznych i Strategicznych Ocen Oddziatywania na Srodowisko /
Division of SEA and transboundary EIA/SEA

ul. Wawelska 52/54

00-922 Warszawa

tel.: +48 22 369-21-25

fax: +48 22 369-21-26

e-mail: zuzanna.majewska@gdos.gov.pl




